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October 16, 2024 
 
The original Request for Proposal (RFP) documents shall remain in full force and effect, except 
as modified herein, which shall take precedence over any contrary provisions in the prior 
documents.  
    
This addendum is being issued to address questions received, make revisions to the original 
solicitation document, and release attachments. 
 
The following are questions and answers regarding the above-referenced solicitation: 

1. Section 3.30 under qualification calls for the general contractor to have 3 projects 
similar and for work performed in Broward and Dade County. Will the City of Doral 
please consider a similar project for the same works constructed in the Palm Beach 
and Collier Counties for similar bus stops. ? Please advise.  

          Answer: Yes. 

2. The bid form pricing contains two bid price sheet Exhibits A for the work within the 
city of Doral and the works within the Miami Dade County. Since there are various 
site locations with different scopes of works can the City please revise these forms 
to have each location/ site priced as individual units and with a general  summary 
tabulation for the Doral works and the Miami Dade scope of works ?  

Answer: Bid Price Sheets will not be revised. It is of the bidder’s due diligence to 
visit each location and review the “scope of work” already detailed within approved 
plans for each individual location. 

3. Who is the general contractor for this project? 

Answer: The City is soliciting a General Contractor for this project. 

4. Is there a preference for the trash receptacle manufacturer, design, size, color, 
etc.? 

Answer: Yes…please see Exhibit I…the color is Blue. 
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5. If the BP3160 Solar panel showed in the plans is not available, is an equivalent 
alternative acceptable? If so, Is there a preferred manufacturer or model for said 
equivalent? 

Answer: Please bid on solar panel specified within bid documents. 

The following Exhibits are released regarding the above-referenced solicitation: 

EXHIBIT I – Trash Receptacle Specifications 

If you should have any questions regarding this addendum, please do not hesitate to contact 
procurement@cityofdoral.com. 
 
Sincerely,   
 
 
 
Cheryl Olson, MBA, CPPO, C.P.M., CPM 
Sr. Procurement Process Consultant 
Civic Initiatives, LLC 
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